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Legislative File No:  2006-0223 

 
TO:  Community Development & Viability Committee Members 
 
FROM: Susan Galeczka, Deputy Clerk 
 
DATE: May 25, 2006 
 
SUBJECT: Ad-Hoc Cemetery Committee Appointments 
 
 
REQUEST: 
The Ad-Hoc Cemetery Committee as a whole is requesting that the Community Development & Viability 
Committee appoint Brenda Zabaroni and Alan Loncar to fill the two (2) vacancies on the Ad-Hoc 
Cemetery Committee 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Ad-Hoc Cemetery Committee falls under the auspices of the Community Development & Viability  
Committee and therefore the Community Development & Viability Committee is responsible for making 
the appointments. 
 
A Notice of Vacancy was posted at City Hall, RH Library and the City’s Web Page.  Residents had until 
Thursday, April 13, 2006 to submit a Candidate Questionnaire. 
 
Clerk’s Office has received two (2) applicants. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
The Ad-Hoc Cemetery Committee is requesting that the Community Development & Viability 
Committee appoint Brenda Zabaroni and Alan Loncar to fill the two (2) vacancies. 
  
Ms .Zabaroni’s and Mr. Loncar’s candidate questionnaires are attached. 

 
RESOLUTION
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